
From: Ware, Ethan
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Dromgoole, Ahmad; Wetherington, Michele
Cc: O"Lone, Dan; Bragan, Mary Jo; Ghosh, Mita; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi; Smith, Quantindra; Shirley,

Teresa; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica
Subject: RE: ESA for filing in the matter of Van Smith Block Company, LLC; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0320(b)
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:18:55 PM

Ms. Wilson-
                We received the following documents:  (1) Cover letter for EPA Expedited Settlement
Agreement No. 04-2020-0320(b) Block Plant and (2) Final Order for Block Plant.
Ethan.
 
Ethan R. Ware | Attorney | Williams Mullen
1441 Main Street, Suite 1250 | P.O. Box 8116 (29202) | Columbia, SC 29201
T 803.567.4610 | C 803.727.7624 | F 803.567.4601 | eware@williamsmullen.com | www.williamsmullen.com
 
NOTICE: Information contained in this transmission to the named addressee is proprietary and is subject to attorney-client
privilege and work product confidentiality. If the recipient of this transmission is not the named addressee, the recipient
should immediately notify the sender and destroy the information transmitted without making any copy or distribution
thereof.
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Ware, Ethan <eware@williamsmullen.com>; Dromgoole,
Ahmad <Dromgoole.Ahmad@epa.gov>; Wetherington, Michele <Wetherington.Michele@epa.gov>
Cc: O'Lone, Dan <Olone.Dan@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Ghosh, Mita
<Ghosh.Mita@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: ESA for filing in the matter of Van Smith Block Company, LLC; Docket No. CWA-04-
2020-0320(b)
 
Good afternoon all,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Van Smith Block Company, LLC, filed on February 18,
2021.
 
Mr. Ware, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
 
Thank you,
 
Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
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